gilpp celii <celliglipp@amail.com> Jan 20

OMNS

to Francesco, me

Fran

[ think we NEED to teach Betsy a lesson now... We are going to post that mother fucker

Sent from my iPhone

Francesco Portelos <mirporielos@aomail.com>

to gilpp, me

Yeah this won't go well, She still left her defamatory and libelous posts up on her sites.
With every UFT member and parent who asks me "What about Betsy?" and | respond "There are better people to use than Be
her packet. A lot of money.

Francesco A. Portelos
Educator
www. EducatorFightsBack org

UFT Presidential Candidate 2016
www. UFT2016.com

UFT Solidarity Caucus
wvww. UF Tsolidarity.org

Don't Tread on Educators
www.DTOE org

ATR Alliance
www atralliance.org

www.mrporieios.com

"The foundation of every state is the education of its youth."

Francesco Portelos <mirportelos@amail.com>
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gilpp celii <celliglipp@gmail.com> 20
to Yvonne, me

Von,
Read below girl ... | hope Betsy has what she told me.

That acting degree éame in handy for Betsy
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jackson-Chase Courtenaye <C.Jackson-Chase@schools.nyc.gow

Date: January 20, 2016 at 6:53:37 AM EST

To: gilpp celli <celliglipp@gmail.com>, "Randi Weingarten, Office of the President” <rweingar@aft.org>
Cc: Francesco Portelos <mrportelos@gmail.com>, Betsy Combier <betsv.combier@qmail.com>, "David
Strom, Legal" <dstrom@aft.org>

Subject: Re: Refund

For the record, [ do not have any relationship, business or otherwise with Ms. Combier. | have no interest in
Ms. Combier's business dealings, whatever they may be.

No employee undergoing disciplinary proceedings has ever been shown preferential treatment by me or
anyone on my team, for any reason.

Please remove me from these emails.

Thank you.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: gilpp celli

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 11:33 PM

To: Randi Weingarten, Office of the President

Cc: Jackson-Chase Courtenaye; Francesco Portelos; Betsy Combier: David Strom, Legal
-Subject: Re: Refund '

Dear Ms. Weingarten:

I sent you one recording of Betsy and I. in a few conversations that | had with Ms. Combier, she made
reference to having your personal cellphone and spoke to her about the topic of "you calling her homophobe." If
you do not have it, | will send it again. | sent the same recording to Mr. Portelos.

However, the main issue with Ms. Combier is the fact that Ms. Combier told me, she has a special relationship
with Ms. Jackson-Chase because of her business, like the opportunity that she gave to my friend Joan
Klingsberg and Ms. Edelman wrote an article about. According to Ms. Combier, she will stop at nothing to get
even with people that affect her business.

It was premature to speak about the special relationship, but Ms. Combier has done things and iied, which are
nat the reality of what | had recorded. in addition, | do not know how Ms. Combier fits into everything because
we spoke about Ms, Jackson-Chase and the Uft's calls to Perb. | just have what Ms. Combier said.

Other topics with Ms. Combier
1- impede Callahan's lawsuit with the Uft because she's done it befare




to gilpp, me

Many are reporting the ill politics in Laurie's group. It's more about Laurie than it is about ATR issues. Good job Betsy. How's ¢

Feb
: 26 (4
giipp celii <celliglipp@amail.com> days

ago)

to johnathan, Claudia, Lydia, Francesco, me

Dear Evil Combier:

What is it going to take for you to sue me? | WANT a judge to hear you give me legal advice... Ok evil bitch
| want the world to know that you like to lie!

I want the world to know that you threatened anyone that supported Francesco

I want the world to hear what type of evil fucking cunt you are

Mostly, | want the judge to hear the legal advice. Hurry up evil bitch

Sent from my iPhone

Feb
: 26 (4
giipp celli <gelliglipp@amail.com> days
ago)
to Francesco, me, johnathan, Claudia, Lydia
I want press play for a judge or the cops-- your choice really.
I want the world to hear the real Betsy Combier
Feb
26 (4
gilpp celli <celiiglipp@omail.com> _ days
' ago)

to Francesco, me, johnathan, Claudia, Lydia

And I'll use what you've done though other people too ... They were dumb to tell me and it's documentad




gilpp celli <celliglipp@gmail.com> Fe

27
o me

Dear Evil Combier;

Don't have people harass me and tell people that they are going to post what | wrote to you.

I want to press play and | want to show the world that you lack credibility, ethics, and integrity. You helped me
by contradicting what you said to me (audio recording lol), and then LIED in your emails and in your blog --
that's call libel and you know it too. As | recorded, YOU, Betsy Combier, are aware of how malice statements
could affect people's employment because | recorded you. | could prove your intent by using what | recorded
you saying to me

What you had Laurie do to me today is exactly the type of bullying that you posted about in your blog.
Therefore, you are aware of your actions and those of the people you had harass me on your behalf.

If you don't like me referring to you as a “fucking evil cunt”, please file a lawsuit or go fo the cops. Once you do
your part, | will my part by pressing piay for the cops or the judge.

I have a secret recording that WILL put you to shame.... That's what | really want people to hear

Sent from cmy iPhone

gilpp celli <celliglipp@gmail.com> Fe
b
27

to me

Please explain to Laurie that words like "bitch”, "fuck”, or "cunt" are actionable in court, but your actions with
statements and those of Laurie are actionable in court.

Tell her to leave me alone and you do what you have to do... Don't have people harass me

Sent from my iPhone

gilpp celli <celliglipp@gmail.com> Fe
b
27

{o me

| forgot to put the word "not"




Please explain to Laurie that words like "biteh", "fuck”, or "cunt”

are NOT actionable in court, but your actions
with statements and those of Laurie are actionable in court.
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gilpp celli <celliglipp@amail.com> o7

to Francesco, me, johnathan, Claudia, Lydia

Again... Stop having people contact me on your behalf!

You said that you'd sue me..., go ahead! | want you fo sue, evil Combier! | want to press play for the judge,

please sue mel!
Again, this is part of what you wrote about in your blog ... "Bulling and the mafia"

Please, do not tell people that | call all women "cunts” but | did called you, Betsy Combier, an evil cunt-- tell
your friends that | am thankful for their harassment on your behalf. They are not the same statement but you're
a liar, vicious, mean, evil, bitter old woman that creates stories to make herself look good




VhiFeb 27, 2016, at 3.5 1PM, 9fop celli <cslﬁg/1‘pp@gmaﬁ.com> wrote:

Again. .. Stop having People contact me an your behaff

You said that you'd sus me..., go aheady | want you to Sue, evil Combiert | want to presg Play for the Jjudge, please sue mell
Again, this js part of what yoy wrote about jn your blog ., "Bulling and the mafia"

tet! your friends that | am thankful for
» Mean, evil, bitter ofy wornan that Creates storjes

<image1. PNG>
Sent from my iPhone

On Fep 26, 2016, at 8:3¢4 PM, gilpp cellj <celirglipp@gmai!. Com> wrote:

And I use what you've done though other Peaple tog ...

Sent from my iPhone

! want press Play for a Jjudge or the COps— your choice reafly.
! want the word to hear the real Betsy Combier
Come on biter

Sent from m v iPhone

On Fep 26, 2016, at 8:07 PM, 9lpp celii <ceﬂigiipp@gmaﬁ. Com> wrofg:

Dear Evit Compier-

What js it going ta take for You to sue mep WANT g judge to hear yoy give me legal advige,.. Ok
evil bifch

! want the world to know that you jike to lie!
! want the world to knoy that you threatened an yone that Supported Francesco

! want the WoHd fo hear What type of evil fucking cun¢ You are to annoy Mavis Shein as har mother
passed away

Mostly, | want the judge to hear the legal advice, Hurry up ey bitch

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 24, 2016, at 9:54 Afg, Franceseco Portelos <mlporreios@gmai.’. COM> wrptg:

Many ars reporting the jly bolitics jn Laurie's group. It's more about L ayrie than it js
about ATR issugs. Good joh Betsy. How's business ?

Francesco A, Portelos
Educator
v = ducaforFightsBack. org

UFT Presidentiaj Candidate 2016
www UFT 2076, com

UFT Solidaris y Caucus
Ww. UF Ts olidarit V.org

Don't Tread gn Educators
Www DTOE. org

ATR Alliance
W atrafliance. org

wwmammo:fe!os, com

"The foundation of every state js the education of jts Youth. " .

Greek Philosopher Diogenes

On Jan 23, 2076 2:22 P, "Gilop calli <cef!igfipp@gmeif.com> wrote:
sAmai, goog!e.com/mail/ca/u’?/?ui=2&ik= 0b81241 eo.?&visw=pt&q=p0f? TELOS&qs=ffue&saarch=query&fh= 15325580a74¢ 75898sim!= 182385 . ShEs




itips #mail.googl e.com/mait/ca// /7y

=2&ik=00912d18028&vi eW=pi&ag=pOR TELOS&qs=frue&search=

winall - Ke Betsy's own mafig

I'was thrown out of ATR support group because of Betsy. Someone showsd me the
messages. Betsy didnt say how she owes me money, lied to my lawyer, libelous
statements in her blog, efc

Another harm

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 23, 2016, al-11:50 AM, gilpp celli <celliglipp@gmail. coms wrote:

You don’t want People posting the trth
<image1.PNG>
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 23, 2016, at 5:17 AN 9ilpp celli <celliglipp@gmail.coms>
wrote;!

Betsy,

You're so childish... | can't wait for Fran to post and
share the true Betsy,

Sent from m Y iPhone

On Jan 21, 201 6, at 3:46 PM, gilop celii
<ce;’lfgh;np@gmaﬂ. com> wrots:

Wait until the ful Rona story s tolg by
Betsy herseff...... !l hold on to that
recording for a bif longer because PERB is
net working out wel/ ’

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 20, 2016, at 7:30 PM, Francesco
Portelos <miportelos@gmail. com> wrote:

Yeah this won¥ go well. She
still left her defamatory and
libelous posts up on her
Sites.

With every UF T member ang
parent who asks me "What
about Betsy?" and | respond
"There are better people to
use than Betsy." | haye
Some solace knowing that's
money out of her pocket. A
lot of money.

Francesco A, Portejos
Educator -
www. EducatorFightsBacl,. org

UFT Presidential Candidate
2016
www. UFT20716.com

UFT Solidarnity Caucus
www. UF Tsalidarity. ory

Don't Tread on Educators
W DTOE . org

ATR Afliance
wvaw atralliance. org

WWW. mitportelos. com

"The foundation of every
state is the education of its
youth." -

Gresk Phijlosopher Diogenes

Query&it=153255e0a74c 7589&simi=153058m0a74-7500
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Srenn - K8 Belsy s gwn mafig

5%@? GIT‘%&!E Betsy Combjer <betsy.combier@gmai!.com>
Re: Betsy's own mafia
3 messages

gilpp cellf <ceﬂfgﬁpp@gmaﬂ.com>

10: Francesco Portelos <mrpode!os@gmai!. com>, weingar@afs, org, Steve Moralli <smoreﬂf@smore/ﬁ}aw com>
Ce: Betsy Combier <befsy.cnmbier@gmaﬂ. Gom>, johnathan h:‘nssley <jhinesley@optonline. net>, Claudig £ Giordano <cfgiordano@gmaf£ com>, Lydia Ann
<fydia.hown’!ka@gmaﬁ. com>

. Dsar Evit Ms, Combjer:

—— ——— - ——— ————
Sat, Fep 27, 2016 at 7:54 PM

MY recordings of You will ruin

! don't sven hate you, put | o disiike Jiars like yourself Grow yp ang now ! truly have he evidence that shows th,

at you'rs o bully and the mafia (as yoy
wrote in your PoSt) -dump ass

Please sue me because | want the Jjudge to hear the fegal advice that You gave me, in addifio
documented too

It is funny thar You did not tef anyone how yoy disturbed Meyis Shien as her mother passeq away. | am glag th
wretched human being

! still have that one recording that wij PUt you to shame...] havent fold anyone what jt jg about

Laurie Kessler Luft

Just curious, what do you think of 5 Mman
who uses the 'C' word to describe 5
‘Woman?

* g Y % 2w o,
wﬁ%ﬂf}??&ﬁféi

Orlando Cole
Ha ha

4{Back to Facebook 1:17 PM T 28% @ )
Laurie Kessler Luft >

Facebonk
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lol.

‘mur mmmem m‘ me bemg be g

]S funny ﬁ«ren 1 you mental

any use of C word is disrespect

to all women. We ali have same
body parts.

aren't you a child.
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